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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 1:12 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: SLZ 663H DOA : 15/08/2020

Hi Rasul, 

 

Please see comments from AIG. 

 

Kindly check updates.  
 
 

Insurer's Mandate Remarks 
• Newer Car Pricing attached don't belong to this model. To obtain Sales Agreement 
for this model for MV • Prelim Repair Cost and New Car Price not accurate • Repair 
Cost exceeded Margin Repair Cost TBA • Sundry should not be reflex at Parts column. 
Parts Discount less 23% not update • Diagnostic Check & Wheel Alignment Report 
TBC • Parts Damaged TBC: Fan Cooling, LH, Shield,Fr Wheelhousing RH, LH • Labour 
Renew/ Repair (Rear) $6,300 how it derive TBC • Labour Spray Painting (Rear) not 
quoted • Check & Supplementary damaged photos TBC 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


